

3RD MAY 2016 PIDDINGTON VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Present: Marie-Claire Nixon (MC): Chris Weavers (CW): John Galloway (JG): Ken Howard (KH): Sue Roberts (SR): Kim Elliott (KE)

95/16 Apologies Nil

96/16 Minutes of meeting 12th April 2016 for approval and signature.

97/16 Matters Arising Nil

98/16 Treasurers Final Report (CW) circulated the signed and audited accounts for end financial year. The Auditor was happy with the books and no problems identified. Accounts now for AGM.

99/16 Functions update (KH) will obtain the TEN for barn dance. Agreed tickets for barn dance available from (MC) & (KH). Discussion on Cherwell Council Queens Birthday celebration funding and agreed application to be made by (CW). 23rd July 2016 will be the celebration date music to be arranged by (JG) Picnic and bar with possible additional food an all-day event considered. (KH) told that the owners of Rookery Farm will host an open day on 9th July 2016 from 2 p.m. 5 p.m. for Pony rides and equestrian horse trails by owner plus cream teas. Any funds received would be donated to Village Hall fund. (KE) stated she had made enquiries about a race night decided that a date should be found in Autumn (KM) to continue with that matter. (KH) has confirmed a Ukulele night again for 16th December 2016. Discussed and agreed that a donation from

proceeds would be made to the Church fund after the event. (JG) re the new notice board had ID a suitable items and it was agreed that (CW) would make the order on line for its purchase. (JG) would be able to offer posters to cover functions. (MC)The number of books stored in the shed by The Pantry needed reducing or clearing, agreed to ask The Pantry to have a book sale or reduce the numbers (KH) will liaise. Village Hall floor discussed and agreed it needed at some point re sanding and varnishing. The Village Hall cleaner had no specification/schedule on work to be carried out during the weekly clean (CW) would check if one had ever been produced and produce a draft of a schedule for the next meeting.

100/16 Any other business Nil

Meeting closed 7.20 p.m. Next meeting Tuesday June 14th 2016.